## Minutes of a Meeting of Musgrave Parish Council Held on Thursday 23<sup>rd</sup> March 2017 In Musgrave Village Hall At 7.30 pm

PRESENT: Councillors Wells (Chairman) & Councillor Hutchinson Clarke,

Bousfield and Watson.

ALSO PRESENT: Clerk Mrs Strong & 1 member of public

01/0317	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	ACTION
02/0317	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  It is noted that no member declared any interests on any items on the agenda.	
03/0317	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 26 <sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2017 The minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting this was proposed by Councillor Clarke and seconded by Councillor Watson.	
04/0317	MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES  The chairman reported that It was with great sadness that Mr Tom Wilson died after a short illness. He was a much-respected member of the community and served as a parish councillor for many years until he unfortunately had to retire due to ill health. RIP.  The street lights have still not been connected please can the clerk chase this up.	нѕ
05/0317	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  Nothing was brought up for discussion.	
06/0317	FINANCE  100474 Mrs H Strong £344.00  100475 HMRC £86.00  The current balance is £9180.67	
07/0317	SCHEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE NOTICES & PUBLICATIONS Nothing received.	
08/0317	ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION  30MPH SIGNS – These have now been installed.  STREET LIGHTING – Clerk to chase.  TREE PRUNING & PLANTING - Work will start soon on pruning the trees back. The chairman proposed that when the tree comes out from the village green it is replaced with a tree in memory of "Tom" and a plaque is put up. It was agreed that this would be done in late Autumn and the chairman will speak to the family and ask what tree they would like.  ROADS & CULVERTS – The clerk has reported the flooding down at Langrigg and so far, there has been no response. There is a new problem now as the road just past the small bridge has given way and it is now unsafe. Councillor Bousfield has put out a cone to stop traffic from going over this stretch of road. The clerk will report this to the Highways	

	and speak to County Councillor Bateman to see if there is anything she can do to help and this on-going issue does not seem to ever get resolved.  LITTLE MUSGRAVE – Councillor Clarke reported that work has still not started at Blind beck. The contractors have been out to lay new drains but have not fixed the bridge. The clerk will chase this up. A sign has gone up in Little Musgrave near the concrete road down to Ploughland's Lane to say that this is not a footpath. The clerk will speak to CCC Footpath dept to see if this is correct. The 30MPH sign near the soulby road has disappeared the clerk will report this to Highways. Mr & Mrs Lea are happy to have the defib sited onto the end of their house.  FLITHOLME – Councillor Hutchinson has asked the residents of Flitholme and they are all in agreement they would also like a defib. Not sure now where this will go may need to have a chat with Mr Hayllar to see if he would allow this on his property where the noticeboard is.  The Collinson Trust is now registered with HMRC as a trust now. There is currently £7,000 in the fund and the interest is paid out as a bursary, currently the interest is approx. £1700.00. The trustees will now call another meeting and decide how best to use this money. There are all lot of old documents in the box that was passed onto Councillor Hutchinson and he will catalogue these and give the to the village hall to display. Councillor Hutchinson reported back on the on-going broadband issue. He has been advised to put in a community application for broadband. The main issue is that the fibre needs to come from Brough and track down the A66. Councillor Hutchinson has sent off this application and will await a response. Councillor Hutchinson is still waiting from open reach regarding costs.	HS
09/0317	COUNCILLOR MATTERS	
09/0317	Nothing to discuss	
10/0217	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA	
	TIEWS FOR FUTURE AGENDA	
11/0317	DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING	
	The date for the next schedule meeting is the AGM on Thursday 4 <sup>th</sup> May 2017 at 8pm followed by a parish council meeting.	
	Meeting closed at 8.50pm	
	Chairman	
	Date	